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Schroeter, Tom EM:EX C)/7 /\Q
From: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX '
Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2002 9:22 AM
To: 'bpn'cegeol@ms?i.com'
Subject: Frank Onucki 1

Barry - | just heard. | am devastated! I'm glad to hear that you will be looking after the resolution of Frank's affairs. Make
sure the BC&Yukon Chamber gets a nice write-up on Frank. If | can help in any way, please iet me know. I'm off to the
bush (up North) this Sunday (th) for nearly a month and a half, but will have my Laptop with me to respond to e-mails.

Tom

Tom Schroeter, P.Eng./P.Geo.
Senior Regional Geologist
Resource Development Division
Ministry of Energy and Mines

Direct Telephone 604 660-2812
Messages & Enquiries 604 660-2708

Facsimile 604 775-0313
email tom.schroeter@gems6.gov.bc.ca

Autotel 604 662-9091 /7/75@ ﬂ/),’fé? X/éﬂ
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Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

From: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2002 9:19 AM

To: Conte, Rick EM:EX; Cattermole, Christy EM:EX; EM MTB - VAN DL; EM MTB - MTI DL
Subject: RE: Frank Onucki

Thanks for the info - a REAL loss!

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
Autotel 604 662-9091

-—---Original Message-—--

From: Conte, Rick EM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2002 8:40 AM
To: Cattermole, Christy EM:EX; Schroeter, Tom EM:EX; EM MTB - Vancouver DL; EM MTB - MTI DL

Subject:  Frank Onucki

Barry Price called me this moming to inform me that Frank Onucki died sometime last week. He was found in his
apartment by the Manager. Frank's passing is a loss to BC, given his knowledge, memory and interest in supporting
BC.

Barry will be handling the resolution of Frank's affairs including his tenure interests. Barry will be sending in a copy
of the death cettificate.

Rick Conte

Deputy Director, Titles Branch

Resource Development Division

Phone 604-660-2814, Fax 604-660-2653
email Rick.Conte@ gems4.gov.bc.ca



